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A Hodegetria (Greek: ?δηγ?τρια, literally: "She who shows the Way";

Russian: ?????????), or Virgin Hodegetria
, is an iconographic depiction of the Theotokos (Virgin Mary) holding the Child
Jesus at her side while pointing to Him as the source of salvation for mankind. In
the Western Church this type of icon is sometimes called Our Lady of the Way.
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Two icons are presently weeping in Cyprus, as the above icon has been weeping
for some time now, and this particular Holy Icon is called the "Panagia -
Theotokos-Paranythia, which is located at the Greek Orthodox Monastery of
Eliakon, near Kykko, Cyprus. This particular Holy Icon of the Mother of God
continues to weep today.
Most Holy Mother Of God, Save Us!
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Editorial Review

Users Review

From reader reviews:

Ann Fout:

What do you in relation to book? It is not important with you? Or just adding material when you want
something to explain what your own problem? How about your free time? Or are you busy man? If you don't
have spare time to perform others business, it is gives you the sense of being bored faster. And you have
time? What did you do? Everyone has many questions above. They should answer that question simply
because just their can do which. It said that about book. Book is familiar on every person. Yes, it is right.
Because start from on guardería until university need that THE LADDER OF DIVINE ASCENT on TRUE
LOVE Saint John Climacus OUR LADY OF TENDER MERCY HODGETRIA to read.

Susan Jun:

As people who live in often the modest era should be upgrade about what going on or data even knowledge
to make these keep up with the era that is certainly always change and advance. Some of you maybe may
update themselves by examining books. It is a good choice in your case but the problems coming to you
actually is you don't know which one you should start with. This THE LADDER OF DIVINE ASCENT on
TRUE LOVE Saint John Climacus OUR LADY OF TENDER MERCY HODGETRIA is our
recommendation so you keep up with the world. Why, because book serves what you want and want in this
era.

Jennifer Crawford:

The book with title THE LADDER OF DIVINE ASCENT on TRUE LOVE Saint John Climacus OUR
LADY OF TENDER MERCY HODGETRIA contains a lot of information that you can find out it. You can
get a lot of advantage after read this book. That book exist new understanding the information that exist in
this publication represented the condition of the world currently. That is important to yo7u to understand
how the improvement of the world. That book will bring you within new era of the internationalization. You
can read the e-book on your smart phone, so you can read the idea anywhere you want.

Christina Webb:

As a pupil exactly feel bored to help reading. If their teacher inquired them to go to the library in order to
make summary for some e-book, they are complained. Just small students that has reading's soul or real their
interest. They just do what the educator want, like asked to the library. They go to presently there but nothing
reading seriously. Any students feel that examining is not important, boring along with can't see colorful pics



on there. Yeah, it is to become complicated. Book is very important for you. As we know that on this age,
many ways to get whatever you want. Likewise word says, ways to reach Chinese's country. So , this THE
LADDER OF DIVINE ASCENT on TRUE LOVE Saint John Climacus OUR LADY OF TENDER
MERCY HODGETRIA can make you experience more interested to read.
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